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From: Torpoint Town Council <admin@torpointtowncouncil.gov.uk>
Sent: 28 Novernber 2024 12:27

To: Milly Southworth

Subject: FW: Torpoint Town Council Web Site enquiry

Harriet Bastin

Torpoint Town Council Support Officer

p. 01752 814165

e. admin@torpointtowncouncil.gov.uk

w. www.torpointtowncouncil.gov.uk

a. 1-3 Buller Road Torpoint Cornwall PL11 2LD

---—-Qriginal Message--—

From: Craig walters <post@westernwebservices.co.uk>
Sent: 27 November 2024 17:11

To: admin@torpointtowncouncil.gov.uk

Subject: Torpoint Town Council Web Site enquiry

Torpoint Town Council Web Site enquiry

comment : Hi, just enquiring about the old fire station and wondering what is happening with it. | feel it could make
a great community hub and a craft ale bar and fast food like wood fired pizzas and maybe a shipping container
outside with other fast foods available but something different for the community. Big glass doors on the front
where the old doors are and an industrial feel inside. Could have books available coffee, laptop usage points etc and
maybe a space for artists to advertise work. | think if investors get hold of it it will just be another building left to rot
when it could be so much more.

name ; Craig walters

email : craigwalters1010@yahoo.co.uk

telephone : 07850121447
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